
ATTACHMENT 2

Kumar Neppalli

From: Brian Payne
Sent: Monday, January 08, 2007 9.35 AM
To: Kumar Neppalli
Subject: Re: Parking on Whitehead Road between Mason Farm Road and WhiteheadCircle

Mr. Neppalli 

Thank you for your prompt reply. Yes, we are requesting that you eliminate the residential parking permit for the 
portion of Whitehead Road between the intersection with Mason Farm Road and and the intersection with 
Whitehead Circle.

Due to the narrow pavement and unimproved shoulders, we do not feel that any parking can safely be allowed on 
this stretch of road. The additional signage will also hopefully further discourageUNC event parking. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Brian Payne
----- Original Message ----
From: Kumar Neppalli
To: Brian Payne
Sent: Monday, January 8,2007 8:59:37AM
Subject: RE: Parking on Whitehead Road between Mason Farm Road and Whitehead Circle

Mr. and Mrs. Payne,

Thank you for bringing this matter to the Town attention. The current parking regulationson Whitfield Road are: 
No parking anytime except by residential permit. 

The regulations allow only residents who has parking permit can park along the street. Please confirm to me that
you are asking to eliminate residential permit parking on Whitfield Rd between Mason Farm Rd and Whitfield
Circle. Thanks.

Kumar Neppalli
Traffic Engineer 
Ph: (919) 968-2833

From: Brian Payne
Sent: Sunday, January 07, 2007 5:42 PM
To: Traffic
Subject: Parking on Whitehead Road between Mason Farm Road and Whitehead Circle

Ladies and Gentlemen:

I would like to thank the Town for your past consideration and response to requests to modify the parking 
regulations for Whitehead Road and Whitehead Circle . The change to Residential Permit Required has helped 
the situation with overwhelming parking associated with University events, but unfortunately, we continue to see
many cars illegally parked between the intersection of Mason Farm and Whitehead Road and the intersection of
Whitehead Road and V\nliteheadCircle .

As an example, there were approximately 8-10 cars illegally parked just on this short stretch of road during the 
basketball game on Thursday, December 28, 2006. We went out and talked to the University students manning
the roadblocks into the neighborhood,and they shrugged and said they couldn't stop the cars. 
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